

## NOTICE OF MEETING OF ASI STUDENT GOVERNMENT OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the general public and to all members of the CSU Channel Islands Student Government that:

A regular meeting of the ASI Student Government Senate will be held on Wednesday, February 12, 2025, at 10:30 a.m. in the Student Union Building, Coville Conference Room to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 10:36 AM
- 2) Roll Call:
  - a. Executives: Andrew Fox, Pearce Harris, Emily Conde, Grace May, Lisa Marcolino
  - b. Senators: Noah Soriano, Blake Davis, Kevin Fox, Lisa Henriksen
  - c. Advisors: Annie Block-Weiss
  - d. Members of the Public: Helen Alatorre,
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (L. Henriksen/K. Fox) 4-0-0
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
  - a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of minutes from February 5<sup>th</sup>, 2025
    - II. M/S/P (B. Davis/L.Henriksen) 4-0-0
- 5) Public Forum: None
- 6) Reports:
  - a. Legislative Reports:
    - i. B. Davis Senator of Student Engagement
      - 1. Spoke with VP Harris about his goals for the semester
      - 2. Planning to meet with the Nursing Program Chair, to get insight on the future of the nursing program
      - 3. Wants to enhance the security of the nursing program and the school as a whole
    - ii. K. Fox Senator of Academic Affairs
      - 1. Met with VP Harris about what he will be focusing on this semester
      - 2. Interested in exploring the ethical use of Ai
      - 3. Met with the Accessibility Committee regarding the Laguna fire evacuation
      - Discussed possible options to make future evacuations more accessible to students with disabilities
      - 5. Discussed the use of outdated and offensive language regarding students with disabilities on posters and flyers around campus
      - 6. Many of the automatic door openings are broken or placed to high for people in wheelchairs

- 7. There will be a mandatory disability training for all CSU faculty
- 8. Joined DaPi as a treasurer
- 9. There will be multiple events during the month of April
- iii. L. Henriksen Senator of Veterans & Non-Traditional Students
  - 1. Received the Veterans newsletter
  - 2. Tells everyone to visit the Veterans center
- iv. N. Soriano Senator of Housing & Residential Education
  - 1. Met with VP Harris on what possible actions we can take regarding the quality of the cafeteria food
  - 2. Wants to give healthier and better food options to students
  - 3. One of the main goals for this semester is to give students the opportunity to opt out of a meal plan
- b. Executive Reports:
  - i. President Report (A. Fox)
    - 1. Working with CI Dinning and VP Harris on the next Cooking on CalFresh
    - 2. Will be Mardi Gras themed and should be happening in the second or third week of March
    - Attended the Shared Governance meeting, and spoke on what happened at Sonoma State and explained that this is an example of what Shared Governance is not
    - 4. Also spoke on how staff around campus feel not as appreciated and recognized on campus
    - 5. Wants to correct this since when in reality it is staff that make our campus run
    - 6. Expresses that the marketing for the possible raise in Category 2 Fees are not clear enough on what could happen regarding these fees
    - 7. Attending the ASI board of directors meeting tomorrow morning
    - 8. Along with VP Harris will be attending the Investment Policy Student Review Committee with regards to campus investments
    - 9. Will be attending the CSSA virtual plenary with Director Marcolino
    - 10. Thanks, Senator Davis, for drafting the RA appreciation letter
    - 11. Met with the Presidents Chumash Advisory Council regarding the fire on Satwiwa and how to help the mountain recover
    - 12. There will be an opportunity to get involved in some hands-on learning in surveying the land after the fire
  - ii. Vice President Report (P. Harris)

- 1. Has conducted two of his one-on-one meetings with the senators
- 2. Explains the meetings went well and the senators have clear goals for this semester
- 3. Had a one-on-one meeting with Advisor Block-Weiss regarding his goals for this semester
- 4. Wants to make people aware of the positive changes that have been made to the cafeteria food by using Fall semesters dinning survey results
- iii. Director of Operations Report (G. May)
  - 1. Met with Advisor Block-Weiss to talk about goals for this semester
  - 2. Created a social media calendar that has film dates and postdates to maximize efficiency
  - 3. Filmed and posted our first senate in a minute along with Chief Conde
  - Set to film the new segment, the SG weather channel on Thursday with Chief Conde to be posted on Monday February 17<sup>th</sup>
- iv. Director of External Affairs Report (L. Marcolino)
  - 1. Went through all Lobby Corps applications
  - 4 People have been chosen and will be hearing from her and President Fox shortly
  - 3. First Lobby Corps meeting this Friday, February 14<sup>th</sup>
  - 4. Next virtual CSSA plenary this Saturday, tells everyone that it is open to the public and encourages everyone to join
  - 5. One-on-One meeting with Advisor Block-Weiss
- v. Chief of Staff Report (E. Conde)
  - 1. Along side, Director May are working together on social media content
  - 2. Met with Chief of Staff Kaia Tollefson last Wednesday where they discussed the situation regarding undocumented students.
  - 3. Starting to plan the SG swearing in ceremony, and how to promote the elections.
  - 4. Will be attending the strategic planning committee meeting on Thursday
- c. Judicial Reports:
  - i. None
- d. Advisor Reports:
  - i. Advisor Block-Weiss:
    - 1. Helen Alatorre introduced herself to the Senate
    - 2. Greek formal requirements finished over the weekend and were very successful

- 3. Bid day was supposed to take place today but will be pushed back to next Wednesday due to the rain
- 4. Today there will be another together we craft event of hug t-shirts from 4-6 pm
- 5. Grocery Plinko on Tuesday February 18th
- 6. Clash of the Dolphins will be happening next Wednesday February 19th
- 7. The Ebony Ball takes place on next Friday February 21st starting at 6pm
- 8. Encourages everyone to submit students or faculty to be recognized at the Ebony Ball by scanning the QR code on the posters the due date for this is Friday February  $14^{th}$
- 9. Will be tabling regarding Category 2 Fees on Tuesday February 18<sup>th</sup> on Seabreeze lawn
- 10. The election promotions have gone live, wants to get people excited bout running for office
- Encourages the senate to promote elections and encourage students to run for office
- 12. Explains that word of mouth is more powerful than any media promotions
- 13. The deadline to apply is March 14<sup>th</sup> at 5pm

## 7) Outstanding Business:

- a. None
- 8) New Business:
  - a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Instruction on Ethical Use of AI (K. Fox)
    - i. Senator Fox: Explains that there has been announcement of the collaboration of Ai and the CSU system
    - ii. Explains that people need to learn how to ethically use Ai
    - iii. Encourages people to not be afraid of Ai and instead use it as a tool to better your school and work
    - iv. Wants people to learn what to use Ai for and what not to use Ai for
    - v. Senator Henriksen: Expresses that she would like to learn more about Ai
    - vi. Senator Davis: Wondering what exactly the partnership entails
    - vii. Advisor Block-Weiss: Tells everyone to read in depth the email that was sent out
    - viii. Advisor Block-Weiss explains that there will be an ethics committee involved in this
    - ix. Advisor Block-Weiss: Explains that it is a good idea for us to be apart of these conversations as we don't know who on our campus is involved in this CSU initiative
    - x. Helen Alatorre: Explains that the Writing and Multiliteracy Center (WMC) is very helpful in explaining how to ethically use Ai based on what boundaries set by the professor

- b. Senate moved to skip over Discussion Item B and move onto Discussion Item C
  - III. M/S/P (K.Fox/L.Henriksen) 4-0-0
- c. Senate moved to tabled Discussion Item B
  - IV. M/S/P (B.Davis/K.Fox) 4-0-0
- d. DISCUSSION ITEM: Dining meal plan opt-out option (N. Soriano)
  - i. Tabled for next senate meeting
- e. INFORMATION ITEM: Committee for Undocumented Students (B. Langford & K. Tollefson)
  - i. Gave presentation regarding the Support for Undocumented Students
  - ii. Explains that the CA Values Act (SB 54) has changed due to Executive Orders and now ICE agents are now allowed on campus and hospitals
  - iii. Staff members don't have to tell ICE agents any information regarding students
  - iv. Highlights the Time Place and Manner policy and that ICE is not allowed in private spaces on campus unless they have very specific papers that state.
  - v. If an ICE agent is by themselves on campus, they did not check in with the police department. Students are allowed to call the non-emergency police number and tell them what they see.
  - vi. Senator Henriksen: Asks if ICE is allowed to be plain clothed on campus
    - 1. B. Langford: Explains that ICE can show up in any sort of clothes
  - vii. Senator Fox: Asks what to do if you encounter ICE
    - 1. B. Langford: Explains that you should do what you are personally comfortable with and to keep yourself staff
  - viii. Explains that if there are any further questions you can visit B. Langford at Bell Tower 16
  - ix. Presentation will be available on the SG website under Agendas and Documents with the 2/12/25 Senate Materials

9) Closing Comments: None

10) Adjournment: 11:45 AM

Next ASI Student Government Senate meeting is scheduled for February 19<sup>th</sup>, 2025, at 10:30 a.m. in the Coville Conference Room.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Grace May, ASI Student Government Director of Operations